

Internal Revenue Service
Tax Exempt and Government Entities Division
N14 W24200 Tower Place, Suite 202
Waukesha, WI 53188

Department of the Treasury

August 21, 2012

James Gottstein
406 G Street, Suite 202
Anchorage, AK 99501

Dear Mr. Gottstein:

Attached you will find a Information Document Request (IDR). Please provide the requested information by September 7, 2012.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to call me.

Regards,



Susan Brown
EO Revenue Agent
262-513-3501 (Phone)
262-513-3512 (Fax)

Enclosure

TO: James Gottstein

Please provide the following information by September 7, 2012. Copies of original documents should be provided. If original documents are sent, please indicate whether or not return is required. Additional documentation relating to this matter may be requested at a later date.

1) All contracts between James Gottstein or PsychRights and any attorney or legal firm who received funds from the Center for the Study of Psychiatry (a.k.a. *International Center for the Study of Psychiatry and Psychology, Inc [ICSPP]*, International Society for Ethical Psychology & Psychiatry [ISEPP]).

Name and title of requester:

Susan Brown, Internal Revenue Agent

Date:

August 21, 2012
